FEDRDERALRADOROQOUEK GAS HILLE PANTNERS

December 5, 1066

Mr. George Smith

Radiation Specialist

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
P. 0. Box 15266

Denver, Colorado

Dear Mr, Smith:

I am enclosing a dust sample as per your request. This
is the first opportunity we have had to get a good sample
in a strong wind.

This sample was taken with a Hi-volume sampler a: 20 cu. ft,
per minute for a one hour period with the wind fiom a south-
westerly direction at approximately 45 m.p.h.
I trust this will meet with your approval.

Respectively vours,

#
///»
A ey AT

D, C., Ferguson
Health & Safety Director
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